
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 28 2020 7:07 PM
To:
Cc: paul.manly@parl.gc.ca
Subject: FW: Bill Bestwick - N95 PPE's

Hi MP Manly and Bill,

Thank you for reaching out with your procurement opportunity. Are you able to share your reference number from your
application to https:Hbuyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19 ? In addition, can you please
share specifics on quantity available and capacity to produce?

Thank you,

Madison Taipalus
Regional Advisor— Western and Northern Canada /Conseillere regionale - Ouest et Nord du Canada
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement I Services publics et Approvisionnement
madison.taipalus@canada.ca
Tel: 819-953-1081
Cell: 613-203-3602

From: Manly, Paul - M.P. <Paul.Manly@parl.ec.ca>
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 7:42 PM
To: Anand, Anita - Personal
Cc: Mackinnon, Steven - Personnel
Subject: FW: Bill Bestwick - N95 PPE's

Dear Minister Anand

Mr. Bestwick is a former Nanaimo City Councillor and someone whom I trust. He is on the board of a company that has
re-tooled it's operation in China and is creating millions of N95 masks and selling them into the American market. We
have an extreme shortage in Canada including in our community and he wants to help. He has reached out to
BuyandSell.gc.ca and can't figure out how to get the company listed.

His daughter is a nurse at the Nanaimo Regional General Hospital and they don't have enough safety equipment there. I
know this is a similar story across Canada.

Can you please reach out to him or have someone in your department reach out to him at 250 713 6876.

Thanks you so much for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely
Paul Manly
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Paul Manly
::ember of P,:. _,;!nent for Nanaimo-Ladysmith I Depute de Nanaimo-Ladysmith
Constttuancy Office- '0te 103 495 Dunsmuir St. Nanaimo BC V9R 689 1 t. 250.734.6400
Hi110,~* Room 3' _:)nfederation Bldg. Ottawa, ON K1AOA61 t:613.992-5243

rn,..o,ca.— paul.manly0parl.gc.ca
cAMM

From: bill bestwick
Sent: March 27, 2020 2:02 PM
To: Manly, Paul - M.P. <Paul.Manly@parl.gc.ca>
Cc: Manly, Paul - Riding 1 <Paul.Manly.C1@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Bill Bestwick - N95 PPE's

Thank you Paul

How do we get listed as a company with PPE's available.

I did send a message to buy and sell several days ago.

Your time and direction is greatly appreciated.

We can help immediately

M.-

Sent  from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Friday, March 27, 2020, 1:57 PV' , Paul. Manly@parl.gc.ca wrote:

Hi Bill

I just asked about this on the daily technical briefing and they gave links for businesses and
organizations that have medical supplies available.

https:Hbuyandsell.gc.ca/

This one is specific to Canadian manufacturers
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https://www.canada.ca/en/services/business/maintaingrowimprovebusiness/manufacturers-
needed.html

I also sent this to Dr. Keenan who runs the Division of Family practice in Nanaimo to try to connect you
with local purchasers at VIHA.

Thanks again

All the best

Paul Manly

Paul Manly

Member of Parliament for Nanaimo-Ladysmith I Depute de Nanaimo-Ladysmith
Cnnsfirnrnry rMre- Suite 103 495 Dunsmuir St. Nanaimo BC V9R 689 1 t: 250.73.4.6400

:13, Confederation Bldg. Ottawa, ON K1A OA61 t: 613-992.5243
i.—c... , pa A nian ly(cDparl.gc.ca

Cwwu. a• c.-I I.

LWUK

From: bill bestwick
Sent: March 27, 202012:17 PM
To: Manly, Paul - M.P. <Paul.Manly@parl.Bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Bill Bestwick - N95 PPE's

Paul.

Thank you for responding.
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There are MO(Xs (minimum order quantities) because of the volume of requests.

Province of BC, Health Agencies need to purchase and distribute through a clearinghouse per se.

I am exhausted trying to get to a decision maker(s) procurement person(s). There is a massive shortage
of N95's in the Province.

We could have had 500,000 N95 Masks here yesterday. Literally.

Your help is greatly appreciated.

Bill

Ps. Our Daughter in Law is. Neo Natal RN at NRGH. She is using PPE's from home.

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Friday, March 27, 2020, 11:59 AM, Paul. Manly@parl.gc.ca wrote:

Thanks Bill

I am going to forward this to the health ministers and to VIHA. Is there a site to order
from? Can I make an order to donate at NRGH?

All the best
Paul Manly

-----Original Messag 
From: Bill Bestwick
Sent: March 27, 202
To: Manly, Paul - M.P. <Paul.Manly@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Bill Bestwick - N95 PPE's
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Paul

Congratulations on your successful elections.

I am a Board Member of Medea Inc located in Pleasanton Ca

Our CEO Brandon Laidlaw made a dramatic pivot to PPE's (N95, KN95, Medical
approved Masks and Hand sanitizers).

We can deliver in 3-5 days. All FDA - CE approved.

We provide to HHS, White House Covid 19 Task Force, Standford Medical, Walgreens,
Albertson's, Schnucks, Costco, Wal Mart to name just a few. We are producing 2 million
per day.

Canada is Desperate and we can help immediately.

Thank you Paul

Bill Bestwick

Sent from my iPhone
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